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Memorandum 
 

 

Date: October 10, 2023 
To: Chief Kelly Park Via: Chain Of Command 
From: Sgt. Richard Connelly 
Re: SEPT 2023 MONTHLY STATS SHORELINE CIU 
 

 
Cases Assigned: 23 
 
Residential burglaries: 6 
Commercial burglaries: 20 
Total Burglaries reported:26                    
Burglaries assigned: 8 
 
Burglary Arrests: 0 
Other Arrests: 11 
Total Arrests: 11 
 
Vehicle thefts: 30                          
Vehicle prowls: 29  
 
Firearms/ Property Recovered: +/- 2000 
Search Warrants served: 4 
 
Highlights:  Shoreline CIU served warrants on 4 warrants on vehicles and bank records related to theft 
and fraud offenses. Approximately 2000 dollars of property was recovered and returned to their 
owners. CIU continues to assist MCU on aggravated assaults and robberies in Shoreline. Burglaries 
reported increased slightly due to additional commercial burglaries involving storage units. There was 
a marked decrease in auto thefts, and a slight increase in thefts from vehicles. Detectives are working 
some further leads in a recent rash of commercial burglaries. 


